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Mr. Scott Breckinridge chH“S?“OOBjEC“ONTO
Principal Coordinator/HSCA ()ECL;SS;HCATWNNWOR
Office of Legislative Counsel RELE#ISEOFJWSJ)@UM NT

Central Intelligence Agency A%
Washington, D.C. 20505 . ‘/Z%’Az%ﬂ ’/f

Dear Mr. Breckinridge: —

In connection with this Committee's investigation into the
circumstances surrounding the death of President John F. Kennedy,
we respectfully request access to any and all files or documents
concerning or referring to the following individuals:

1. @icoox1e/j)
2. Lynn Duran (aka Lydia Duran)

3. Eunice 0Odio
. 4. (TICHBOR /
5. LICHANT/ . ;
* 6. General se Jesus Clark Flores
7. illo Carballido
8. @RING/’:Q
9. lanuel Calvillo
10. Charles Thomas
11l. une Cobb
1z2. LIBUFF/
) ¢ 13. \LITAMIL/7}
? 14, JLITAMIL/9}.
15. ictor RiTo Galan

- 16. Noe Palomares
- 1?7. Joaquin Cisneros

We are aware that some of the above-listed individuals have
been the subject of prior reguests. We now respectfully request
that the files on the above individuals be given the highest
priority. As some of the information contained in this letter wes
derived from classified CIA files, you may desire to classify the
letter appropriately.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

GRB:mgm ‘ G. Robert Blakey “~
Chief Counsel and Director
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